Arborfield SCC Annual General Meeting

October 13, 2022

Called to order at 12:24 pm

Present was Sherri Hanson, Patrick, Amanda, Bailey, Melissa, Natassia, Chelsea and Julie

Patrick read the minutes from the last AGM as Mavis was not in attendance. No errors or omissions, Natassia made the motion to accept the minutes as read, Melissa second it.

Julie presented the financial report, Melissa made the motion to accept the financials as read, and Natassia second it.

SRC report was given by Bailey(will be sent to Mavis to put into minute book). She talked about all the events that were done last year and the upcoming events for new school year. Amanda teacher rep mentioned that the Mom's Pantry Fundraiser was very successful. There was 76 orders in total that brought in \$6870, we should see close to a 40 percent profit back to go to our school. Not sure on exact date of the orders arriving but thought roughly two weeks.

Principal report was read by Patrick from last AGM

There are currently 65 students in our school, 42 elementary and 23 high school students. The school generated funds currently has \$2867.69 in it. Grades 7-12 went on a nature hike in Sept, everyone had lots of fun thank you to Mrs. Schmidt for organizing this event. Boil water advisory is finally over, so we are now able to use the water bottle filling stations. Volleyball is taking place over the noon hour, trying to get some sort of intramurals in place. SLC's were in October and held in person for grades five to twelve in the school gym, as most students have multiple teachers to see. Feedback was positive on this set up, so will keep the same setup moving forward. On October 5 the high school students did a service to the seniors day doing yard work, raking leaves etc. This was very well received by the seniors and the students great work. The students did a Thanksgiving soup for the staff and students on October 7. Arborfield school was officially put under review, the staff are not able to help or have input in this.

Chairperson report was given by Natassia will put in minute book

Other Business: Fundraising- discussed the desire to get off of online ordering only, as we are missing people who would rather give cash and cheques and look at catalogues, but do not like using credit cards. Patrick and Amanda mentioned that it was moved online due to too much paperwork, counting money and getting everything submitted. The SCC has offered again to step in and help or take over where needed. Also SCC needs to review and approve any fundraising activities the SRC wishes to do.

Guest speakers to come to school have found two, one is out of PA, who has spent time in prison. The other one is significantly more money, so discussions are happening with the other small schools to see what we can do. The division needs to ensure the speakers have background and be vetted, as they can potentially be traumatizing the students instead of motivating them. Parents will be notified when their child is receiving the Wolf Pack Pride Award at assemblies. Patrick asked if the SCC would like to continue purchasing the gift cards for that award, all were in agreement to do so. As we did not have quorum to vote for positions for our SCC board we will do it Via text, and let Patrick know. We have two parents that would like to join our SCC but were not able to attend the meeting, Brayell Dengler and Colin Cummings. Next meeting will be November 14, 2022 at 12:20 pm we will try to aim for the second Monday each month to hold our SCC meetings.

Meeting adjourned at 1:06 pm.